

VILLAGE OF VERNON
MINUTES OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING OF THE VILLAGE COUNCIL
June 20, 2018 7:00p.m.

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by President Van Dusen

Present: Trustee Kimmer, Mac Neill, Pfeiffer, Rosser, President Van Dusen

Absent: Trustee Ethington, Winkowski

President Van Dusen opened the sealed bids received for refuse service so they could be copied for Council members.

Approval of minutes of regular meeting May 16, 2018

Moved by Mac Neill, Seconded by Rosser to approve the minutes of regular meeting May 16, 2018 as written.

Yeas: Trustee Kimmer, Mac Neill, Pfeiffer, Rosser, President Van Dusen

Nays: None

Carried.

Approval of bills and accounts

Moved by Kimmer, Seconded by Mac Neill to approve the bills and accounts as submitted.

General Fund \$11,471.82

Payroll \$9,354.34

Major Street Fund \$2,228.03

Local Street Fund \$1,978.04

DDA Fund \$907.50

Sewer Fund \$2,049.11

Yeas: Trustee Kimmer, Mac Neill, Pfeiffer, Rosser, President Van Dusen

Nays: None

Carried.

Call to Audience

Leslie Dietrich was present to seek support in her run for County Commissioner.

Brandon Marks, County Commissioner, was present and spoke about the phishing scam that cost the county \$52,000. Marks also stated he had been working with City of Corunna officials to fix the relationship between the county and city.

Items of Business

1. **Refuse Bid Opening** – Council reviewed bids from Granger and Republic Waste for garbage, recycling, and yard waste removal. Each company had a chance to explain and review their proposal.

Moved by Mac Neill, seconded by Rosser to accept the proposal from Republic Waste for Solid Waste Collection & Disposal Service, Curbside Recycling and Yard Waste Removal presented by Gary Hicks from Republic Services for a term of 5 years as written.

Yeas: Trustee Kimmer, Mac Neill, Pfeiffer, Rosser, President Van Dusen

Nays: None

Carried.

Correspondence/Updates

1. **Paul Hubble, Police Chief** – Council reviewed the May 2018 Police report submitted. Rosser asked about barking dogs. Chief explained residents need to report.
2. **Trevor Graves, DPW Superintendent** – Council reviewed the May 2018 DPW report submitted.
3. **Council on Aging Invitation** – Presidents Van Dusen shared letter inviting Council to participate in event.
4. **Notice of Public Hearing for County Ordinance on ORVs** – Clerk Glass advised a public hearing is set regarding the new ORV ordinance proposed by the County for July 9 at 4:00 p.m.
5. **Updates from Clerk Glass** – Clerk Glass advised that the WIN grant for the launch has been approved for \$9,000. Clerk Glass also updated Council on the Memorial Day Parade.

CALL TO AUDIENCE

Gayle Steele was present to ask about the maple tree across from his home, Trustee Kimmer stated he believed it was on the critical tree list.

Trustee Mac Neill asked about a fish eye mirror for the office for safety reasons. Trustee Mac Neill also asked if Chief Hubble would look into a radar speed unit for the Village.

Moved by Mac Neill, seconded by Pfeiffer to adjourn the meeting at 8:06 p.m. All yeas. Carried.